
 TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS 

-Memorandum- 

  

DATE: April 16, 2015 

 

TO:  Board of Selectmen 

 

FROM: Philip E. Lemnios, Town Manager   

 

SUBJECT: Agenda for the April 21, 2015 Meeting 

  

 

 

APPOINTMENTS 

 

7:30 p.m. – Frank Kerr – re: Applicant for Logan Airport Committee 

 

7:35 p.m. – Robert Foley, Jr. – re: Applicant for Logan Airport Committee 

 

7:45 p.m. – PUBLIC HEARING – Tiger Wind, Inc. dba Nantasket Liquors, Hong Jiang Wang, - re: 

All Alcohol License Chang of Location 

 

8:00 p.m. – Anne Herbst – re: Grant – Flood Mitigation 

 

CORRESPONDENCE 

 

1. Hull Nantasket Chamber of Commerce – re: 3rd annual Stem to Stern Town Wide Yard Sale 

 

2. James M. Sorrentino – re: Annual Sgt. Robert Guiney Motorcycle Ride 

 

LICENSES 
 

1. Sand Dollar Parking, James Reilly, Manager – re: Parking for 900 cars at the HRA Lot 

 

 

 

The listing of matters are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed at the 

meeting. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up 

for discussion to the extent permitted by law.   


